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PROTECTED

FYI – Please see below Health responses while we worked on the 2023-24 FY variance in June on Novavax.

Many thanks

From: @protected.health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:45 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; @Protected.Health.gov.au>; 

@Protected.Health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Seeking clearance: Request for Action - EM 2024/17 - 2023-24 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting
Requirements [SEC=PROTECTED]

Hi

The CFO has updated the text in the variance to include that TGA withdrew their approval.

CFO cleared with this change.

Best regards,

Administered Accounting Section | Financial Management Division
Australian Government Department of Health
T:  | @health.gov.au

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 3:08 PM
To: @protected.health.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Seeking clearance: Request for Action - EM 2024/17 - 2023-24 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting
Requirements [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi

Just checking if we’ve had any luck in getting the variance explanation cleared by the CFO?

Many thanks

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:54 AM
To: @protected.health.gov.au>; 

@Protected.Health.gov.au>
Cc: @Protected.Health.gov.au>; 

@Protected.Health.gov.au>; @Protected.Health.gov.au>; 
@finance.gov.au>; PBS Team @finance.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Seeking clearance: Request for Action - EM 2024/17 - 2023-24 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting
Requirements [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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